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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: DeAngelo, Gregory; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP (0690046-011-AC) - LAKE

COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

Hello Joe,

You are set up to view this new project. Your project number is 0690046-011-AC. Also please let the
company know to send their PE seal so I can verify it in the system.

Thank you!
Lynn

From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; DeAngelo, Gregory; Arif, Syed; Holtom,
Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn; Friday, Barbara

Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:

Application Number: 2945-1

Facility ID: 0690046

Facility Name: COVANTA LAKEII, INC.

Site Name: LAKE COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY
County: Lake

Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management

Application Purpose: Air construction permit.
Application Comment: Leachate injection added in both MSW combustors

Uploaded Electronic Attachments? Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments? No

Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
EU1: AC1B
EU2: ACIB

Professional Engineer: BRAD JAMES, 407-514-2632, bjames@trinityconsultants.com

Owner/ Authorized Representative: GARY MAIN, 352-365-1611, gmain@covantaenergy.com




At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application located at
http:/ /appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap _eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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APPLICATION
IDENTIFICATION
INFORMATION

EJHome | Application Search | Comments
| App. Reports | Admin Reports | Logoff

| Help
APPLICATION: COVANTA LAKE COUNTY (#2945-1)
FACILITY: COVANTA LAKE II, INC. (#0680046)
(+) 1-288 TPD MSW Combustor & A [ Assign Rights or Transfer Application ]
(+) 2. 288 TPD MSW Combusor & A [ Edit Application for Sufficiency ]
[ Return Application to Applicant for Resubmittal ]

Application Contact | Owner/Authorized Rep. | Professional Engineer |
Responsible Official

Final PE Signature File Authentication Code:
499CE9F9F69F97E199F14AFF7D8654BB0261036D

Select an Option Below to Confirm Receipt of the PE Signature
Document:

i@ | have NOT received the PE Signature Document.

"7 1 have received the PE Signature Document and confirmed that the
Signature File Authentication Code shown above exactly matches the one
on the PE Signature Document.

{_ | have received the PE Signature Document and found that the

Signature File Authentication Code shown above does NOT match the one
on the PE Signature Document.

0690046 - 011 - AC

Permit Number:
Update

Is this Application Received? Reviewable

Allow Viewing of this Application @ N
on the Internet? = "N°

Application Number: 2945
Applicant's Version: 1
Application Name: COVANTA LAKE COUNTY
Application Type: LONG FORM
Purpose of Application: AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT.
Time Clock Waiver: NO
Date Submitted: 7/29/2011

Applicant's Data Downloaded from YES
ARMS?

Applicant Comment: Leachate injection added in both
MSW combustors

View Certification Statements

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/compApplication.asp?Mode=Lookup&Chooser=Y... 8/1/2011



